

**Crone Middle School  
PTSA General Meeting Minutes  
April 9, 2012**

**Call to Order** – 10:24 AM

**Attendees:** Louie Williams (President), June Kurtenbach (Vice President, Administration), Diane Borske (Treasurer), Holly Ramsdell (Secretary) recording, Melanie Stevens, Mike Dutdud, Autumn Desiderio, Sherry Brestle, Sherry Needham, Maria Neufeld, Karen Holland, Bhuvana Nair

**Budget/Treasurer's Report**

- Checkbook balance as of 4/9/12 \$22,582.92

**Committee Reports**

Returning Chairs

- Emblems – Nancy
- PDAC – Lou
- LMC – Paige
- Community Service & Special Needs – Bhuvana Nair
- School Supply Store – Jamie/Tracy
- Louie will continue with Alt Funding if no one else volunteers

Melanie hasn't heard back from the rest. She will put out a list serve to fill open chairs.

- School Supply Kits – forms have gone out online
- LMC – great
- Emblems – printed more this month
- PDAC – nominations for “Equity Champions” deadline 4/30. Next mtg will be 4/11 – guest speaker is Mario Lambert, President of the NAACP Dupage County branch
- Health & Safety – Karen suggested using the extra money left in the budget to purchase visual impairment goggles & new pamphlets for the health classes. Mr Dutdud will check with the teachers to see what the health classes need. Mr Dutdud will also look into a speaker for Red Ribbon Week. Next year's budget: suggested \$1000 for a speaker & \$500 for prizes & to restock supplies.
- Alternative Funding – Received \$234.45 from Buffalo Wild Wings for last month. This month will be at Johnny Red Hots 4/23.
- Spirit Wear – Melanie will contact Jackie to see if we can take orders on 4/26 at 6<sup>th</sup> grade orientation. The goal is to find the best way to provide spirit wear to incoming 6<sup>th</sup> graders.
- Staff Appreciation – Maria will send out a listserve for gift card donations. We need an accurate head count this year for staff goodies. Mexican Fiesta lunch will be served.
- All School Dance – very low turnout
- End of the Year activities

- 8<sup>th</sup> grade Dance – entertainment is taking up a lot of the budget. Sherry asked for more money ... motioned to approve \$250 to be moved from the dance refreshment budget to 8<sup>th</sup> grade dance. Motion Approved.
- Invitations will be printed at the Print Center. \$85 for 400 color 2 sided invites.
- 6<sup>th</sup> & 7<sup>th</sup> EOY events are going fine

**Principals Report** (Autumn Desiderio)

- Guys Night Out will be 5/7 6:30-8:00. There will be a mechanical bull, a log rolling competition, pizza & more!
- Girls Night Out will be 5/21 6:00-8:00. There will be a “Make your own music video” station, a nail station, t-shirt making station, pizza & more!
- Intramurals will start this week
- Supply Kit order forms went out – this year there are 3 options
- Walk In Registration will be May 8, 9 & 10 from 3:30-7:00. Will need 12 volunteers each night. Sherry will send out a listserve for volunteers.
- 6<sup>th</sup> grade Parent Orientation night is 4/26 from 6:30-8:00.
- Curriculum Night for 2012-2013 school year will be condensed into 1 night
- 8<sup>th</sup> grade Funway permission slips were sent home with the kids
- Drug Forum was last Thursday & was well attended.

**Nominating Committee**

- Election of new officers:  
 Sherry Needham – President  
 Heidi Holm – Vice President of Administration  
 June Kurtenbach – Vice President of Committees  
 Sherry Brestle – Secretary  
 Denise Majerik – Treasurer

A voice vote was taken & nominations were elected for 2012-2013 Crone PTSA officers.

**Meeting adjourned 11:35 PM**